
Emails  
Written/signed/sent by Ministers 
 
 
 
From: Hart, Edwina (Assembly Member) [mailto:Edwina.Hart@Wales.gov.uk]  
Sent: 17 July 2013 16:07 
To: PS Minister for Economy Science & Transport 
Subject: FW: Kancoat Ltd  
 
urgent reply 
 

 

 

 
From: Archive 2016 Jones, Carwyn (Ministerial)  
Sent: 23 February 2016 15:15 
To: Archive 2016 PS First Minister 

Subject: RE: EH-00717-16 - T R Mears - Due 01/03/2016 Ex-Alcoa Coating Line - due 01-03-
16 

 

Noted 
 

 

 

 
From: Hart, Edwina (Assembly Member) [mailto:Edwina.Hart@assembly.wales]  
Sent: 04 February 2016 18:29 
To: Archive 2016 PS Minister for Economy Science & Transport 
Subject: Re: Alcoa Aluminium site: Official Sensitive 

 

Letter for Julie James 

 

On 4 Feb 2016, at 18:07, "PS.Minister.for.EST@wales.gsi.gov.uk" 

<PS.Minister.for.EST@wales.gsi.gov.uk> wrote: 

Minister – to note. 
 
 
 
 
From: Hart, Edwina (Assembly Member) [mailto:Edwina.Hart@assembly.wales]  
Sent: 16 February 2016 16:04 
To: PS Minister for Economy Science & Transport 
Subject: Fwd: Ex-Alcoa Coating Line 

 

Need urgent response and press lines on this. 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 
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